From: Wieringa, Paul EMPR:EX

To: Janes, Darci EMPR:EX

Subject: foi 73441

Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 7:46:04 PM

Attachments: IBN_H29 Bear Flats to Cache Ck Realignment Postpone Tender Options July 27 2017.docx

H29 Shoreline Alignment Options.pdf

From: Maclaren, Les MEM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 3:32 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX

Cc: Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX; Rowe, Katherine MEM:EX

Subject: MoTI Materials - Mitigation of Cache Creek/Bear Flat Highway 29 Rerouting Delays

Hi Dave:

Here is the material Grant was speaking about at our meeting with Don earlier this week.

Description of options on pdf map is a good summary.

Les

From: Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 12:16 PM

To: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX

Cc: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Leech, Haley TRAN:EX; Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Subject: Materials, further to our discussion

Afternoon,
Please call me, §.22 , if you wish to discuss.
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From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Maclean, Shelley PREM:EX; MacLaren, Les MEM:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX

Subject: hwy 29

Date: July 29, 2017 8:39:13 AM

Attachments: IBN_H29 Bear Flats to Cache Ck Realignment Postpone Tender Options July 27 2017.docx

H29 Shoreline Alignment Options.pdf

Morning Don, meant to get these to you yesterday. Attached are note and map that we provided to
the Minister to support her in yesterday’s meeting.

Let me know if you have any questions, need anything else, or if it would help if this information is
put in a different form.

Thanks

Grant
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From: Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX

To: Maclaren, Les MEM:EX

Cc: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Leech, Haley TRAN:EX; Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Subject: Materials, further to our discussion

Date: July 28, 2017 12:15:41 PM

Attachments: IBN_H29 Bear Flats to Cache Ck Realignment Postpone Tender Options July 27 2017.docx

H29 Shoreline Alignment Options.pdf
Hi 29 Al 3 M 7.pdf

Afternoon,
Please call me,

s.22

if you wish to discuss.
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